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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 

To: Melinda Watts 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090076-TI 

Tuesday, March 17,2009 3:49 PM 

Hi Melinda, 

You will still send those types of requests to me. Thank you for checking. 

Per this request, I will make the change to the docket title to include the request for cancellation of the IXC registration. 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 3:33 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No. 090076-TI 

Dorothy, 

I'm not sure to whom I should address this now - it seems that perhaps you should be on the cc: list, but I don't 
know. Anyway, in the pctition Tor Dockct No. 090076-T1, the companies requested voluntary cancellation of TKO51 at 
the conclusion of the transaction. Thcrcfore, the docket title should be changed to includc this action. 

Old title: 

Petition for waiver of canier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., to allow Starlec Global Operating 
Company to transfer long distance customer accounts to Americatel Corporation. 

New title: 

Petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., to allow Startec Global Operating 
Company to transfer long distance customer accounts to Amencatel Corporation; and rcqucst for canccllation of IXC 
Registration No. TKO5 1. efkctive on consunmiation or transaction. 

Thanks! 

3?7&4& Wattd 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6952 (voice) 
(850) 413-6953 (fax) 

3/26/2009 


